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TO: Christian County Board of Education
FROM: Trevor Herndon, Facilities Coordinator

Jessica Darnell, Director of Business

DATE: January 9, 2026

SUBIECT: Mowing Contracts

Bids were opened on January 9, 2026 in the Board of Education for the upcoming mowing season for Christian
County Public Schools. | have included the bid tabulations showing each bid for each property. The vellow
highlighted cells show the lowest bidder for that property. We are recommending that the Board accept the
following bidder per property:

CCHS/CCBOE/Gateway/Personnel

Yates Lawn Service

$1,835.00 per mowing

CCMS DDS Lawn Care $950.00 per mowing
Crofton West KY Mowing $529.00 per mowing
Freedom DDS Lawn Care $350.00 per mowing

MLK Early Learning Center
HMS

DDS Lawn Care
Choate Lawn Care

$200.00 per mowing
S400.00 per mowing

Millbrooke Choate Lawn Care $200.00 per mowing
HHS/Indian Hills West KY Mowing $1,700.00 per mowing
Pembroke Elite Lawn & Landscape S400.00 per mowing
Sinking Fork Choate Lawn Care $200.00 per mowing

South Christian
Maint/Bus Garage
Breathitt Center

Total Bid Price per Mowing
Estimate for 30 Mowings

$7,167
$215,010

Yates Lawn Service
Choate Lawn Care
Dirt Cheap Lawn Care

$228.00 per mowing
$75.00 per mowing
57100.00 per mowing
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